
From: Christine Vu
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 2:21 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Steve Cheng; Michael Heckrotte; Chuck Cowden; Thu Tran
Subject: RE: Mattel, Inc., FCC ID:APB91453-02A2T, AN02T1927

Hi Mike,

Pleaes see attached file for Quesiton #1.

Thanks!

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 12:30 PM
To: Thu Tran
Cc: Steve Cheng; Michael Heckrotte; Christine Vu; Chuck Cowden
Subject: FW: Mattel, Inc., FCC ID:APB91453-02A2T, AN02T1927

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 12:29 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Mattel, Inc., FCC ID:APB91453-02A2T, AN02T1927

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Please provide a spectrum plot to demonstrate bandedge compliance.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


